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From: Cameron.Gair
Sent: 14 October 2011 16:13
To: Barry Colford
Ce:

Subject: FETA CSR & Draft 3 Year Budget
Importance: High

Attachments: FETA DRAFT BUDGET.PDF
Barry,

FETA Draft 3 year budget. Original Letter will be in tonight’s post.
Regards

Cameron

Cameron B Gair

Bridges Asset Manager

Transport Scotland,

Trunk Roads: Network Management, Concessionary Travel and Integrated Ticketing Directorate
Buchanan House, '

38 Port Dundas Road,

Glasgow, G4 OHF
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Strike it Out: preventing bridge strikes

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised
use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this
e-mailis nﬁt permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please

destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
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the sender immediately by retum.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or
recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and
for other lawful purposes'. The views or opinions conta.ined within
this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the

Scottish Government.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
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Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes. :
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